
 

 

BUDGET COMMITTEE MAY 26, 2003 

WILLIAM GRANGER GREENWAY - BARTLEY SMITH GREENWAY 

Recommendation 

The Commissioner of Community Services, in consultation with the Executive Director of 
Buildings, Facilities and Parks, the Director of Parks, and the Director of Reserves and 
Investments recommends: 
 
That the following funding request for the works identified on the William Granger Greenway and 
the Bartley Smith Greenway be considered in the 2004 Capital Budget process. 

Purpose 

To provide the Committee with the funding request by the Toronto and Region Conservation 
Authority (TRCA) and provide an update of works completed to date and proposed for the William 
Granger Greenway and the Bartley Smith Greenway. 

Background - Analysis and Options 

William Granger Greenway - Humber River Watershed 

The Granger Greenway/Humber River Trail forms part of the Inter regional trail planned from the 
headwaters of the watershed in Bolton to the waterfront in Toronto. The proposed 15 kilometer 
trail section in Vaughan is a critical link in this system and will provide a significant passive 
recreational experience for the residents of the City. In addition recreational pathways linking to 
the Inter-regional trail will provide connectivity to the residential communities along the East 
Humber River. 
 
To date 4 kilometers of trail and three bridges have been constructed affording access to the 
valley and natural spaces for both the residents of the City and the many tourists that frequent the 
Kleinburg area. In particular the linkage to the McMicheal Art Gallery has resulted in many visitors 
experiencing the natural beauty along the East Humber River in Vaughan. 
 
The funding request of $75,000.00 for the 2003 Capital Budget year will allow the project to 
continue and afford access to the system from Rutherford Road including the nearby residential 
areas, The Al Paladini Centre and the new secondary school under construction east of Islington 
Avenue. Further with the provision of a recreational path along Rutherford Road ( via Region of 
York works ) connecting to the WEA Hydro Corridor Trail and the WEA District Park link a 
recreational route 9 kilometeres in length will be provided for the use of both residents and 
tourists. 
 
Bartley Smith Greenway – West Don Watershed 
 
The Bartley Smith Greenway (BSG) is a 15 kilometer work-in-progress following the course of the 
West Don River. The built trail commences at Steeles Avenue, near Dufferin Street, travels 
northward through Marita Payne Park and continues north to Langstaff Road where the southern 
leg of the trail ends. The trail recommences north of McNaughton Road and continues to Teston 
Road.  
 
The missing link in the system is the trail connection between Langstaff and McNaughton Roads. 
To that end the 2003 budget request of $100,000.00 includes a trail connection from Planchet  
 
 
 



 

 

Road to Tudor Park on Jacob Keffer Parkway. This section of trail will allow access from Tudor 
Park to the existing trail traveling from Langstaff Road along the river leading to local business 
and the many residential areas bordering the West Don River. Of particular note, along the BSG 
we would highlight the Langstaff Ecopark the product of considerable effort by The Langstaff 
Ecopark Steering Committee, local business’, the TRCA , the Region of York, the Anne Bartley 
Smith Foundation, many volunteers and the City. 

 
 Funding Request 
 

The funding requests of $75,000.00 for the William Granger Greenway and $100,000.00 for the 
Bartley Smith Greenway are also in keeping with the recommendation of the Special Committee 
of the Whole, Report no. 17, Item 14 on March 4, 2002 which states, in part: 
 

“ That a $1,000,000.00 commitment over five years for the Bartley Smith Greenway and 
Granger Greenway be approved and that staff provide a report regarding these 
initiatives.” 

 
With the provision of funding by the City the TRCA is able to provide matching funds via grants 
from other agencies and private foundations as well as services in kind such as design and 
construction.  

Conclusion 

That this report and the correspondence by the Toronto and Region Conservation Authority be 
received and that this request be considered in the 2004 Capital Budget process. 

Attachments 

1. Letter and Project Funding Breakdown from the Toronto and Region Conservation Authority. 
 
Report prepared by: 
 
Paul Gardner, Manager of Parks Development, extension 3209 
Linda Laflamme, Landscape Architect, extension 3210 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
 
 
G. Doris Haas 
Commissioner of Community Services 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 


